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PRECISION 5500 Old Brecksville Road * Independence, Ohio 44131
Environmental Co. (216) 642-6040 - fax (216) 642-6041

September 10, 2019

Mr. Aaron Claxton
Foti Contracting Inc.
1164 Lloyd Rd.
Wickliffe Ohio 44092

Re: ODOT Property
459 Blinn Street

Dear Mr. Claxton,

Please be advised that we have completed the asbestos removal at 459 Blinn Street in Akron Ohio. All
regulated asbestos containing materials identified in the Uptown Environmental Survey dated 08/09/19
were removed in accordance with the Local, State and Federal regulations which apply to building
demolition. All materials were properly disposed of at a regulated landfill for asbestos. Waste manifests
will be forwarded to you when we receive them back from the landfill.

If you require any further information, please feel to contact me at 216-642-6040.
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George Pm

Project Manager
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